

東華學院 TUNG WAH COLLEGE

SINCE 1870

PROSPECTUS 2020/2021 ENTRY













Take a Wise Choice

TABLE OF CONTENTS

About Tung Wah College	3
College Life	4
Valued Partners	5
Academic Programmes	
School of Arts and Humanities	
Bachelor of Social Science (Honours) in Applied Psychology	6
Higher Diploma in Psychology	8
Bachelor of Education (Honours) in Early Childhood Education	10
Higher Diploma in Early Childhood Education	12
School of Management	
Bachelor of Management (Honours) in Social and Business Sustainability	14
School of Medical and Health Sciences	
Bachelor of Medical Science (Honours)	16
- Basic Medical Sciences major	
- Forensic Science major	
Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Medical Laboratory Science *	18
Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Radiation Therapy *	20
Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Occupational Therapy *	22
Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Physiotherapy *	24
Higher Diploma in Health Science *	26
School of Nursing	
Bachelor of Health Science (Honours) in Nursing *	28
Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Applied Gerontology	30
Higher Diploma in Nursing *	32
Diploma in Health Studies ^	34
Scholarship and Financial Assistance	36
General Admission Requirements	38
Graduation Requirements	39
Programme at a Glance	40
Contact Information	41
* Under Study Subsidy Scheme for Designated Professions / Sectors (SSSDP)	
A Cubmit application through TMCU.	

^ Submit application through TWGHs

About Tung Wah College

TWC is a self-financing tertiary education institution established by Tung Wah Group of Hospitals (TWGHs) which is the oldest and largest charitable organisation in Hong Kong providing a wide range of medical and health, education and community services to fulfil the needs of the society. The College went through the Institutional Review (IR) by the Hong Kong Council for Accreditation of Academic and Vocational Qualifications (HKCAAVQ) in 2010 and is registered under the Post-Secondary Colleges Ordinance (Cap. 320) as an approved self-financing degree granting institution.

Taking advantage of TWGHs' strengths and expertise in medical and health, education, and social services etc., TWC aspires to become a renowned privately-funded university, recognized for high quality programmes focusing on practical application for both for-profit and non-profit organisations, while nurturing youngsters to be caring citizens with a sense of social responsibility.

Currently the College offers degree and sub-degree programmes in diverse disciplines (including Social and Business Sustainability, Applied Psychology, Early Childhood Education, Forensic Science, Medical Laboratory Science, Radiation Therapy, Occupational Therapy, Physiotherapy, Nursing and Applied Gerontology etc.) through four Schools, namely School of Arts and Humanities, School of Management, School of Medical and Health Sciences, and School of Nursing. The College has a student population of over 2,800 and has nurtured over 2,500 graduates. In 2020/2021, 5 degree programmes and 2 subdegree programmes offered by TWC are included in the HKSAR Government's Study Subsidy Scheme for Designated Professions/Sectors (SSSDP):

- · Bachelor of Health Science (Hons) in Nursing ^
- Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Medical Laboratory Science ^
- Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Occupational Therapy ^
- · Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Radiation Therapy ^
- · Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Physiotherapy ^
- · Higher Diploma in Health Science
- Higher Diploma in Nursing
- ^ Application through JUPAS

Students taking these SSSDP degree/ sub-degree programmes in 2020/2021 are eligible for an annual subsidy of \$74,600 and \$37,300 respectively. Students admitted into other degree programmes are also eligible for the Government's non-means-tested subsidy. In 2019/2020, the Government's non-means-tested annual subsidy is \$31,300. The annual subsidy may vary in each academic year subject to the decision of the Education Bureau.



College Life



Scholarship and Award Presentation Ceremony



Overseas study tour in USA



Academic and Clinical Exchange Tour in Sweden



Overseas Study Trip in England



Tung Wah College Wofoo Leaders Network



Study Tour in Henan



TWCSU Music Society Orientation Day



TWC's Got Talent



TWCSU Music Society Guitar Course



Valued Partners

1	Belle International	10	Mirabell
2	DBS Bank Limited	11	Nong's
3	Emperor Watch and Jewellery	12	Pfizer Hong Kong
4	Ernst & Young	13	PuraPharm International (H.K) Ltd.
5	Hush Puppies HK	14	PwC Hong Kong
6	Jipi Japa	15	STACCATO
7	JOY & PEACE	16	Television Broadcasts Limited
8	MaBelle	17	Tung Wah Group of Hospitals
9	MILLE'S		

Listed in alphabetical order

Bachelor of Social Science (Honours) in Applied Psychology 應用心理學(榮譽)社會科學學士



Entrance Scholarships for

Senior Year Entry

For senior year students with a

HK\$40,000

cGPA 3.0 or above

Programme Leader			BSSc(APsy) 4 years full-time	
		BSocSc, MPhil in Psychology, CUHK PhD in Psychology, HKU		5
Medium of Instruction	tion English		QR registration no.	17/000512/L5
Total No. of Credits 120 credits		Validity period	01/09/2017 to 31/08/2022	
Year	Tuition Fee (HK\$)	Tuition Fee (HK\$)	Senior Year Entry	ı is available

Year			Senior real Linuy is available	
	(without subsidy)	(with subsidy)*	Associate degree / higher diploma hold-	
Year 1	\$59,050	\$27,750	ers may apply. Please refer to P.38 for	
Year 2	\$59,050	\$27,750	details of the admission requirements.	
Year 3	\$76,100	\$44,800	Tuition fee*	
Year 4	\$76,100	\$44,800	First year of study: HK\$44,800	
Programme Total	\$270,300	\$145,100	Total tuition fee: HK\$89,600	
Annual Average	\$67,575	\$36,275		

Tung Wah College will adjust the tuition fee of its programmes based on the Composite Consumer Price Index to be announced by the Government annually. Tuition fees are normally charged by two instalments per annum and are payable before the commencement of each semester. New students are required to settle the balance of the tuition fee for the first semester (i.e. after deducting deposit) upon programme registration in August. Students are required to pay additional fees for all retake/additional courses which would be charged at the rate of the normal cohort and be calculated by the number of credits to be taken. Please refer the details in the College's Fees Regulation at https://www.twc.edu.hk/en/Administration_Units/fo/our_service/student-area.

This represents the programme fee after deduction of subsidy of the Non-means-tested Subsidy Scheme for Self-financing Undergraduate Studies in Hong Kong (NMTSS). In 2019/2020 academic year, the annual subsidy is \$31,300. The annual subsidy amount may vary in each academic year subject to the decision by the Education Bureau.

Entrance Scholarships for Year 1 Entry

FULL scholarship

(after deduction of the subsidy under NMTSS in the first year of study)

For year 1 students with a HKDSE score of 14 or above (4 core subjects + 1 elective subject)

Guaranteed Overseas Study Visit

At least 1 overseas study visit to widen students' exposure

Guaranteed Internship

At least 480 hours of discipline-related internship to learn the practical application of psychology at workplace (e.g. at TWGHs or other organisations)

PROGRAMME DESCRIPTION

The programme aims to equip students with comprehensive theoretical and practical knowledge of psychology and enables them to apply this knowledge in social welfare, educational, healthcare and various work settings. The programme will also equip students with critical thinking, problem solving, and research skills necessary to conduct scientific studies. Students will develop their interpersonal competencies in self-awareness, appreciation and acceptance of individual differences and cultural diversity as well as their commitment to ethical and professional behaviours throughout the programme. Graduates can pursue careers in psychology and related fields as well as further study in professional areas of psychology.

PROGRAMME STRUCTURE

Language courses			
Applied Chinese Language (or Basic Chinese)*	Developing English Language Skills		
Advanced English Oral Communication Skills	Enhancing Academic English Skills		
Advanced English Writing Skills	+ 1 Language elective course		

* Alternate Chinese course for "non-Chinese speaking" students only

Discipline courses			
Abnormal Psychology	Introduction to Counselling and Psychotherapy		
Appreciating Social Research	Introduction to Politics and Public Administration		
Biological Psychology	Introduction to Psychology		
Capstone Project	Media, Culture and Society		
Clinical Psychology	Personal Growth and Mental Health		
Consumer Psychology in Social Media	Personality Theories and Individual Differences		
Contemporary Issues in Modern Psychology	Psychological Assessments		
Cognitive Psychology: Theories of How We Think	Rehabilitative Psychology		
Crime and Deviance	Research Methods in Psychology		
Developmental Psychology	Social Psychology: Dynamics between Individuals and Groups		
Educational Psychology	Sociology Today		
Gender, Love and Sexuality	Statistics for Social Sciences		
Health and Positive Psychology	Transitions in Hong Kong Society		
Industrial and Organizational Psychology			

General Education (GE) courses

The Development and Operation of Non-profit Organisations

+ 5 courses from the College's GE course list

PROFESSIONAL RECOGNITION

Graduates are eligible to apply for membership of the Hong Kong Psychological Society (HKPS), British Psychological Society (BPS) and Australian Psychological Society (APS).

CAREER PROSPECTS AND FURTHER STUDIES

Graduates are equipped with the knowledge, skills and values to work in social sciences/psychology related fields and settings such as social work and services, public relations and communications, politics, personnel, advertising, management and retail. They can also take up teaching and research due to their capacity for independent thinking, problem solving ability and highly developed interpersonal skills.

Graduates may also choose to further their studies in clinical, counselling, educational or organisational psychology or a professional in other specialised fields of psychology.

STUDENTS'/ GRADUATES' SHARING

Anson Liu

- Graduate of Bachelor of Social Science (Honours) in Applied Psychology (2016)
- Currently a Senior Education Consultant at Amber Education

Throughout my 4 years of study, I was passionate about education as I realised what students and parents need and desire. The counselling skills I learned in the lectures help me to deal with conflicts between parents and their children in my workplace.



Higher Diploma in Psychology 心理學高級文憑



Programme Leader	Dr. Vincent Tse BSc in Psychology, BSc in Biochemistry, McMaster University, Canada PhD, King's College London, UK
Medium of Instruction	English
Total No. of Credits	60 credits

Year	Tuition Fee (HK\$)	HD(Psy) 2 years full-time	
Year 1	\$59,050	QF Level	4
Year 2	\$59,050	QR registration no.	16/000198/L4
Programme Total	\$118,100	01/09/2016 to	
Annual Average	\$59,050	Validity period 31/08/202	

Tung Wah College will adjust the tuition fee of its programmes based on the Composite Consumer Price Index to be announced by the Government annually. Tuition fees are normally charged by two instalments per annum and are payable before the commencement of each semester. New students are required to settle the balance of the tuition fee for the first semester (i.e. after deducting deposit) upon programme registration in August. Students are required to pay additional fees for all retake/additional courses which would be charged at the rate of the normal cohort and be calculated by the number of credits to be taken. Please refer the details in the College's Fees Regulation at https://www.twc.edu.hk/en/Administration_Units/fo/our_service/student-area.

Entrance Scholarships

HK\$20,000

For students with a HKDSE score of 12 or above (2 core subjects + 3 elective subjects)

Guaranteed Overseas Study Visit

At least 1 overseas study visit to widen students' exposure

Direct Articulation

Directly articulate to senior year entry of the Bachelor of Social Science (Honours) programme upon completion of studies

PROGRAMME DESCRIPTION

The programme aims to equip students with foundational psychological knowledge and skills to develop a career in human services, especially in social welfare and healthcare settings. Students will learn the interaction between psychological and social factors in shaping psychological wellbeing, personal development and group behaviours. Graduates will be able to apply knowledge, communication and interpersonal skills, caring attitude as well as professional ethics to work in health and social care and related services. They can also pursue further study in psychology and other related disciplines.

Internship

At least 240 hours of full-time contextrelated internship

PROGRAMME STRUCTURE

Language courses			
Applied Chinese Language (or Basic Chinese)*	Enhancing Academic English Skills		
Developing English Language Skills			

* Alternate Chinese course for "non-Chinese speaking" students only

Discipline courses			
Advertising and Consumer Psychology	Introduction to Politics and Public Administration		
Appreciating Social Research	Personal Growth and Mental Health		
Cognitive Psychology: Theories of How We Think	Personality Theories and Individual Differences		
Developmental Psychology	Psychosocial Dimensions of Health and Illness		
Empowering Process in the Welfare Settings	Social Psychology: Dynamics between Individuals and Groups		
Fundamental Skills to Counselling	Sociology Today		
Introduction to Psychology	Statistics for Social Sciences		

General Education (GE) courses			
The Development and Operation of Non-profit Organisations	+ 2 courses from the College's GE course list		

CAREER PROSPECTS AND FURTHER STUDIES

Graduates are equipped to enter the workforce at para-professional levels in human services. In particular, graduates can develop a career in health and social care services to provide supervised care to people in need, examples of posts include psychological service assistants, welfare workers, marketing assistants, human resource assistants and student development assistants. Graduates with satisfactory performance can articulate to senior year entry of the Bachelor of Social Science (Honours) in Applied Psychology at TWC, or bachelor's degree programmes at other institutions.



Bachelor of Education (Honours) in Early Childhood Education

幼兒教育(榮譽)教育學士



Programme Leader	Dr. Paul Wong BSc (Psychology), LU, UK TCSEN, EdUHK	BEd(ECE) 4 years full-time / part-time	
		QF Level	5
	QR registration no.	18/00006/L5	
Medium of Instruction	English	Validity period	01/09/2018 to 31/08/2022
Total No. of Credits	129 credits		

Full-time	Part-time Mode	
Tuition Fee (HK\$)(without subsidy)	Tuition Fee (HK\$)(with subsidy)*	Tuition Fee (HK\$) [#]
\$64,700	\$33,400	\$36,650
\$64,700	\$33,400	\$36,650
\$73,300	\$42,000	\$36,650
\$73,300	\$42,000	\$36,650
\$276,000	\$150,800	\$146,600
\$69,000	\$37,700	\$36,650
	Tuition Fee (HK\$)(without subsidy) \$64,700 \$64,700 \$73,300 \$73,300 \$276,000	\$64,700 \$33,400 \$73,300 \$42,000 \$73,300 \$42,000 \$276,000 \$150,800

Senior Year Entry is available

Applicants should have completed a recognized or equivalent Higher Diploma/ Certificate programme in Early Childhood Education; OR have obtained an equivalent qualification.

Part-time mode for senior year entry is available.

Tuition fee*

First year of study: HK\$42,000 Total tuition fee: HK\$84,000

Tung Wah College will adjust the tuition fee of its programmes based on the Composite Consumer Price Index to be announced by the Government annually. Tuition fees are normally charged by two instalments per annum and are payable before the commencement of each semester. New students are required to settle the balance of the tuition fee for the first semester (i.e. after deducting deposit) upon programme registration in August. Students are required to pay additional fees for all retake/additional courses which would be charged at the rate of the normal cohort and be calculated by the number of credits to be taken. Please refer the details in the College's Fees Regulation at https://www.twc.edu.hk/en/Administration_Units/fo/our_service/student-area.

- * This represents the programme fee after deduction of subsidy of the Non-means-tested Subsidy Scheme for Self-financing Undergraduate Studies in Hong Kong (NMTSS). In 2019/2020 academic year, the annual subsidy is \$31,300. The annual subsidy amount may vary in each academic year subject to the decision by the Education Bureau.
- # The tuition fees listed are subject to review and adjustment without prior notice.

Entrance Scholarships for Year 1 EntryEntrance Scholarships for Senior Year EntryFULL scholarship
(after deduction of the subsidy under
NMTSS in the first year of study)HK\$40,000For year 1 students with a HKDSE score of
15 or above (4 core subjects + 1 elective
subject)For senior year students with a CGPA 3.0 or above

PROGRAMME DESCRIPTION

This programme aims to prepare students for professional careers in early childhood settings. Students will learn the theory and pedagogy of Early Childhood Education to meet the needs of caring and educating for young children (0 to 8 years of age).

Exposure to research, as a consumer of practical knowledge and experimenter of research activities, is an anticipated feature of the programme.

Education for children with Special Education Need (SEN) is another unique feature of the programme. By acquiring specialized knowledge and skills of special education, the programme enhances students' abilities to support children with diverse developmental needs.

PROGRAMME STRUCTURE

Language courses		
Applied Chinese Language (or Basic Chinese)*	English for Early Childhood Education	
Developing English Language Skills	Putonghua	
Enhancing Academic English Skills		

* Alternate Chinese course for "non-Chinese speaking" students only

Disciplin	e courses
Capstone Project for Early Childhood Education	Introduction to Assessment of Children's Learning
Child Development	Introduction to Children with Diverse Needs
Contemporary Approaches in Early Childhood Education	Involvement with Parents in Early Childhood Settings
Curriculum Evaluation	Issues in Early Childhood Education
Drawing the Potentials of Children with Cognitive and Language Needs*	Language and Literacy in Early Childhood Education
Drawing the Potentials of Children with Physical and Sensory Needs*	Learning through Play
Drawing the Potentials of Children with Social and Emotional Needs*	Mathematics, Science & Technology in Early Childhood Curriculum
Early Childhood Curriculum Design, Implementation and Evaluation	Managing Interdisciplinary Intervention for Children with Diverse Needs
Educational Management in Early Childhood Settings	Play and Art Therapy*
Effective Leadership in Diverse Early Childhood Settings	Practicum I
Exposure of English for Young Children	Practicum II
Expressive Arts, Music and Movement	Practicum III
Family and Culture	Principles and Strategies for Supporting Children with Diverse Needs
Foundations of Early Childhood Education	Research Methods in Early Childhood Education
Global Perspectives on Theories and Practices of Children with Diverse Needs	Rethinking Professionalism in Ever Changing Society
Infant Care, Safety and Health	Social Psychology: Dynamics between Individuals and Groups

* Elective courses: select 2 out of 4 courses

General Education (GE) courses		
Information Technology and Multimedia Applications	The Development and Operation of Non-profit Organisations	
Introduction to Psychology	+ 4 elective courses from the College's GE course list	

PROFESSIONAL RECOGNITION

Graduates are recognised by the Education Bureau (EDB) as meeting the requirement for registration as Qualified Kindergarten Teachers under the Education Ordinance, and eligible for registration as Child Care Workers (CCW) and Child Care Supervisors (CCS) under the Child Care Services Ordinance of the Social Welfare Department (SWD). Besides, graduates are also recognised as Special Child Care Workers (SCCW) by SWD.

CAREER PROSPECTS AND FURTHER STUDIES

Kindergarten teachers are in great demand in various early childhood settings which include Crèche, Nursery Cum Kindergarten, Kindergarten, International School and Special Child Care Centre etc. Graduates are capable of serving in various Early Childhood Settings in Hong Kong.

Graduates are able to articulate to postgraduate programmes in early childhood education or similar disciplines at other local and overseas education institutions.

Higher Diploma in Early Childhood Education 幼兒教育高級文憑



Programme Leader	Jackie Li BA Bard College USA	HD(ECE) 2 years full-time	
	BA, Bard College, USA MS, MA, SUNY at Albany, USA	QF Level	4
Medium of Instruction	English	QR registration no.	16/000585/L4
Total No. of Credits	72 credits	Validity period	01/09/2016 to 31/08/2022

Year	Tuition Fee (HK\$)	Entrance Scholarships
Year 1	\$64,700	HK\$20,000
Year 2	\$64,700	For students with a HKDSE score of 13 or above
Programme Total	\$129,400	(2 core subjects + 3 elective subjects)
Annual Average	\$64,700	

Tung Wah College will adjust the tuition fee of its programmes based on the Composite Consumer Price Index to be announced by the Government annually. Tuition fees are normally charged by two instalments per annum and are payable before the commencement of each semester. New students are required to settle the balance of the tuition fee for the first semester (i.e. after deducting deposit) upon programme registration in August. Students are required to pay additional fees for all retake/additional courses which would be charged at the rate of the normal cohort and be calculated by the number of credits to be taken. Please refer the details in the College's Fees Regulation at https://www.twc.edu.hk/en/Administration_Units/fo/our_service/student-area.

PROGRAMME DESCRIPTION

The programme equips students with the professional knowledge, skills and professional ethics in early childhood education. The students can also acquire the necessary strategies to perform competently in the care and education of young children aged 8 or below in various early childhood settings in Hong Kong.

PROGRAMME STRUCTURE

Language courses		
Applied Chinese Language (or Basic Chinese)*	Enhancing Academic English Skills	
Developing English Language Skills	Putonghua	

* Alternate Chinese course for "non-Chinese speaking" students only

Discipline courses		
Child Development	Introduction to Children with Diverse Needs	
Contemporary Approaches in Early Childhood Education	Involvement with Parents in Early Childhood Settings	
Early Childhood Curriculum Design, Implementation and Evaluation	Language and literacy in Early Childhood Education	
Educational Management in Early Childhood Settings	Learning through Play	
Expressive Arts, Music and Movement	Mathematics, Science & Technology in Early Childhood Curriculum	
Family and Culture	Practicum I	
Foundations of Early Childhood Education	Practicum II	
Infant Care, Safety and Health	Principles and Strategies for Teaching Children with Diverse Needs	
Introduction to Assessment of Children's Learning		

General Education (GE) courses		
Introduction to Psychology	+ 1 course from the College's GE course list	
Information Technologies and Multimedia Application		

PROFESSIONAL RECOGNITION

Graduates are recognised by the Education Bureau (EDB) as meeting the requirement for registration as Qualified Kindergarten Teachers under the Education Ordinance, and eligible for registration as Child Care Workers (CCW) and Child Care Supervisors (CCS) under the Child Care Services Ordinance of the Social Welfare Department (SWD).

CAREER PROSPECTS AND FURTHER STUDIES

Graduates are capable of serving in various early childhood settings in Hong Kong such as crèche, child care center, nursery school, nursery cum kindergarten, kindergarten, international school and special child care centre as well as playgroup.

Graduates can articulate to senior year entry of the Bachelor of Education (Hons) in Early Childhood Education at TWC or other local and overseas institutions.





Bachelor of Management (Honours) in Social and Business Sustainability

社商企業持續發展(榮譽)管理學學士

\$270,300

\$67,575



Programme Leader		Prof. Albert Teo BA, BSocSc, NUS, Singapore		/ears full-time
		UC Berkeley, USA	QF Level	5
Medium of Instruction	on English		QR registration no.	19/000674/L5
Total No. of Credits	120 credits	3	Validity period	01/09/2019 to 31/08/2024
Year	Tuition Fee (HK\$) (without subsidy)	Tuition Fee (HK\$) (with subsidy)*	Senior Year Entry	y is available
Year Year 1			Senior Year Entry Associate degree / high	
	(without subsidy)	(with subsidy)*	Associate degree / high may apply. Please refe	er diploma holders r to P.38 for details
Year 1	(without subsidy) \$59,050	(with subsidy)* \$27,750	Associate degree / high	er diploma holders r to P.38 for details ements.

First year of study: HK\$44,800 Total tuition fee: HK\$89,600

Tung Wah College will adjust the tuition fee of its programmes based on the Composite Consumer Price Index to be announced by the Government annually. Tuition fees are normally charged by two instalments per annum and are payable before the commencement of each semester. New students are required to settle the balance of the tuition fee for the first semester (i.e. after deducting deposit) upon programme registration in August. Students are required to pay additional fees for all retake/additional courses which would be charged at the rate of the normal cohort and be calculated by the number of credits to be taken. Please refer the details in the College's Fees Regulation at https://www.twc.edu.hk/en/Administration_Units/fo/our_service/student-area.

\$145,100

\$36,275

* This represents the programme fee after deduction of subsidy of the Non-means-tested Subsidy Scheme for Self-financing Undergraduate Studies in Hong Kong (NMTSS). In 2019/2020 academic year, the annual subsidy is \$31,300. The annual subsidy amount may vary in each academic year subject to the decision by the Education Bureau.

Entrance Scholarships for Year 1 Entry

FULL scholarship (after deduction of the subsidy under NMTSS in the first year of study)

For year 1 students with a HKDSE score of 14 or above (4 core subjects + 1 elective subject)

Entrance Scholarships for Senior Year Entry

HK\$40,000

For senior year students with a cGPA 3.0 or above

PROGRAMME DESCRIPTION

This programme provides students with transdisciplinary knowledge on how different organisations in the business and social sectors achieve both economic and social goals. Students learn how the following three types of organizations are able to simultaneously generate profits/surpluses and create social value:

i Businesses practising corporate social responsibility (CSR) or creating shared value (CSV)

ii Social enterprises

Programme Total

Annual Average

iii Non-profit organisations

Given the programme's emphasis on experiential learning, students acquire skills to identify and analyse social problems, and work with communities to develop effective, sustainable solutions to these problems. Students also have opportunities to participate in work internships, capstone projects and overseas study tours



STUDENTS' / GRADUATES' SHARING

WANG Ruoxi (Shandong)

The classmates in TWC are nice and willing to share their study skills and experiences with me. I believe that I would meet more passionate people in the coming years, who can enlighten me and enrich my study life here.

PROGRAMME STRUCTURE

In line with the transdisciplinary focus of the programme, students take both core business courses, as well as social sustainability-related courses:

Language courses		
Applied Chinese Language (or Basic Chinese)*	Developing English Language Skills	
Advanced English Oral Communication Skills	Enhancing Academic English Skills	
Business Communication in English	+ 1 Language elective course	

* Alternate Chinese course for "non-Chinese speaking" students only

Discipline courses		
Achieving and Measuring Social Impact	Introduction to Economics	
Business Ethics	Introduction to Psychology	
Business Finance	Management and Organisational Behaviour	
Business Statistics	Marketing Principles	
Capstone Project	Marketing Research	
Community Development	Non-Profit Leadership and Management	
Corporate and Non-Profit Governance	Philanthropy and Foundation Management	
Corporate Social Responsibility and Sustainability Management	Social and Legal Environment for Business	
Digital Data Management	Social Entrepreneurship	
Financial Accounting	Sociology Today	
Financial Management for Non-Profit Organisations and Social Enterprises	Strategic Management in For-Profit and Non-Profit Organisations	
Fundraising and Donor Relations	Understanding Social Problems and Policies	
Innovation for Social Impact	Writing Business Plan, Proposal and Grant Application	
International Development	+ 2 Discipline elective courses	

General Education (GE) courses

The Development and Operation of Non-Profit + 3 courses from the College's GE course list Organizations

UNIQUE PROGRAMME FEATURES

- Learn experientially how to:

- · Map communities' aspirations, needs and assets
- · Use design thinking to develop innovative solutions to community problems
- · Use futures thinking to anticipate future challenges and to help shape a better future
- · Measure the social impact of organisatioal programmes and activities
- Gain practical experience through work internship and capstone project
- Participate in overseas study tours to appreciate how social problems are addressed in other countries

CAREER OPPORTUNITIES

- A career in a social enterprise, NPO, or company with a CSR or CSV programme, taking on one of various possible job functions including:

- Philanthropic fund raising
- · Community engagement
- · Business development
- · Communications and public relations
- Marketing
- Administration
- Operations
- Alternatively, an opportunity to start up a social enterprise to address a social problem

Bachelor of Medical Science (Honours)



Programme Leader	Prof. Danny Gohel BSc (Clinical Chemistry), BSc (Biology), USF, USA MPhil, PolyU, PhD, HKU Fellow and Chartered Scientist, The Institute of Biomedical Science, UK Fellow and Chartered Chemist, The Royal Society of Chemistry, UK
Medium of Instruction Total No. of Credits	English Basic Medical Sciences (120 credits), Forensic Science (121 credits)

Year	Tuition Fee (HK\$) (without subsidy)		Tuition Fee (HK\$) (with subsidy)*		BMSc 4 year	s full-time
					QF Level	5
	Basic Medical Sciences	Forensic Science	Basic Medical Sciences	Forensic Science	QR registration no.	12/001146/5
Year 1	\$96,350	\$96,350	\$65,050	\$65,050	Validity period	01/10/2012 to
Year 2	\$96,350	\$97,421	\$65,050	\$66,121		31/08/2022
Year 3	\$96,350	\$97,421	\$65,050	\$66,121		
Year 4	\$96,350	\$97,420	\$65,050	\$66,120		
Programme Total	\$385,400	\$388,612	\$260,200	\$263,412		
Annual Average	\$96,350	\$97,153	\$65,050	\$65,853		

Entrance Scholarships for
Year 1 Entry

FULL scholarship (after deduction of the subsidy under NMTSS in the first year of study)

For year 1 students with a HKDSE score of 18 or above(4 core subjects + 1 elective subject)

Senior Year Entry is available		
Associate degree / higher diploma holders may apply. Please refer to P.38 for details of the admission requirements.		
Entrance Scholarshins for Senior Vear Entry		

Entrance Scholarships for Senior Year Entry HK\$40,000 For senior year students with a cGPA 3.0 or above Tuition fee* Basic Medical Sciences First year of study HK\$65,050 HK\$66,121 Total tuition fee HK\$130,100 HK\$132,241

Tung Wah College will adjust the tuition fee of its programmes based on the Composite Consumer Price Index to be announced by the Government annually. Tuition fees are normally charged by two instalments per annum and are payable before the commencement of each semester. New students are required to settle the balance of the tuition fee for the first semester (i.e. after deducting deposit) upon programme registration in August. Students are required to pay additional fees for all retake/additional courses which would be charged at the rate of the normal cohort and be calculated by the number of credits to be taken. Please refer the details in the College's Fees Regulation at https://www.twc.edu.hk/en/Administration_Units/fo/our_service/student-area.

* This represents the programme fee after deduction of subsidy of the Non-means-tested Subsidy Scheme for Self-financing Undergraduate Studies in Hong Kong (NMTSS). In 2019/2020 academic year, the annual subsidy is \$31,300. The annual subsidy amount may vary in each academic year subject to the decision by the Education Bureau.

PROGRAMME DESCRIPTION

The programme aims to prepare students with firm scientific knowledge and technical expertise. It also provides a scientific foundation for students who intend to pursue postgraduate studies in professional medical and health disciplines such as medicine, dentistry, chiropracty, veterinary science, nursing, physiotherapy etc.

PROGRAMME STRUCTURE - Year 1

Language courses			
Applied Chinese Language (or Basic Chinese)*	Developing English Language Skills		
Common core courses			
Biochemistry	Human Physiology		
General Microbiology and Immunology	Introduction to Physics		
Human Anatomy	Molecules, Cells and Genes		
General Education (GE) courses			
Introduction to Health Informatics	The Development and Operation of Non-profit		
	Organisations		
Introduction to Statistics	Understanding and Motivating Self		

* Alternate Chinese course for "non-Chinese speaking" students only

PROGRAMME STRUCTURE - Year 2-4

Language courses			
Advanced English Writing Skills	Enhancing Academic English Skills		
English for Medical and Healthcare Purpose	+ 1 Language elective course		

Specialised Courses	of The Two Major Options
Basic Medical Sciences Major	Forensic Science Major
Advanced Pathology	Analytical Chemistry
Aging, Diseases and Disabilities	Applied Chemistry
Basic Laboratory Techniques and Instrumentation	Basic Laboratory Techniques and Instrumentation
Basic Neuroscience	Biomedical Criminalistics
Complementary and Alternative Medicine	Computer Forensics and Digital Investigations
Epidemiology	Criminal and Crime Scene Investigation
Ethical and Legal Aspects in Health Care	Ethical and Legal Aspects in Health Care
General Pathology	General Pathology
Honours Year Project	Honours Project
Human Genetics	Human Genetics
Infectious Disease and Control	Introduction to Chinese Medicine
Introduction to Chinese Medicine	Introduction to Criminal Justice
Introduction to Medical Imaging	Introduction to Medical Imaging
Pathophysiology	Chemical Skills for Forensic Science
Pharmacology	Pathophysiology
Principles of Molecular Diagnostics	Pharmacology
Research Methods in Medical Science	Physical Evidence Analysis
+ 4 Discipline elective courses	Presentation of Forensic Evidence in Court
	Principles of Molecular Diagnostics
	Research Methods in Medical Science
	Techniques in Human Identification
	Toxicology

General Education	(GE) courses
General Euucation	GE) courses

Information Technology and Multimedia Applications + 1 course from the College's GE course list

PROGRAMME-SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS

Preference will be given to applicants who have obtained Level 2 or above for Integrated Science or Combined Science in HKDSE.

CAREER PROSPECTS AND FURTHER STUDIES

Basic Medical Sciences students will be prepared as pre-professional graduates who can become eligible to enter Medicine, Dentistry, Chiropractry, Chinese Medicine and Veterinary Science in the region or overseas. They may also pursue research degrees (MPhil and PhD) to enter academic careers as they will have the attributes of fundamental laboratory skills, an inquisitive mind and problem-solving skills.

Opportunities for Forensic Science graduates will be available at the Hong Kong Police Force, the Fire Services, the Customs and the Excise Department, and the Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation Department of the Hong Kong Government.



STUDENTS'/ GRADUATES' SHARING

Kathie Chong

- Graduate of Bachelor of Medical Science (Honours) (2017)
- · Currently working at Quality Health Care Medical Services

During my study at TWC, teachers encouraged and supervised us greatly to enhance and enrich our professional knowledge and skills. I worked at a medical-based company for the placement, which gave me a great opportunity to gain practical knowledge and strengthen my communication as well as management skills.

Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Medical Laboratory Science

醫療化驗科學(榮譽)理學士



Programme Leader	Prof. Joseph Lee BSc in Biochemistry, Hull, UK; PhD in Toxicology/Pathology, HKU Accredited Clinical Biochemist, Register of Department of Health Chartered Scientist and Chartered Chemist, UK Fellow, Hong Kong Society of Clinical Chemistry Fellow, National Academy of Clinical Biochemistry, USA Fellow, Royal Society of Chemistry, UK Registered Medical Laboratory Technologist (Part I), HK
Medium of Instruction	English
Total No. of Credits	135 credits
JUPAS Catalogue No.	JSST02

Year	Tuition Fee (HK\$)
Year 1	\$62,675
Year 2	\$62,675
Year 3	\$62,675
Year 4	\$62,675
Programme Total	\$250,700
Annual Average	\$62,675

BSc(MLSc) 4 years full-time			
QF Level	5		
QR registration no.	17/000003/L5		
Validity period	01/09/2017 to 31/08/2022		

Tung Wah College will adjust the tuition fee of its programmes based on the Composite Consumer Price Index to be announced by the Government annually. Tuition fees are normally charged by two instalments per annum and are payable before the commencement of each semester. New students are required to settle the balance of the tuition fee for the first semester (i.e. after deducting deposit) upon programme registration in August. Students are required to pay additional fees for all retake/additional courses which would be charged at the rate of the normal cohort and be calculated by the number of credits to be taken. Please refer the details in the College's Fees Regulation at https://www.twc.edu.hk/en/Administration_Units/fo/our_service/student-area. The tuition fee for the programme under the Study Subsidy Scheme for Designated Professions/Sectors (SSSDP) is the net fee paid by a student after deduction of subsidy from the Government. In 2020/21 academic year, the annual subsidy under the SSSDP is \$74,600 for laboratory-based undergraduate programmes and \$37,300 for laboratory-based sub-degree programmes. The annual subsidy amount may vary in each academic year subject to the decision by the Education Bureau.

PROGRAMME DESCRIPTION

The programme provides the foundation training for adopting a career in Medical Laboratory Science. The first year will mainly focus on General Education and foundation scientific learning. From the second year onwards, students will be taught the principles and practice of the 4 major sub-specialties of Medical Laboratory Science: Anatomical & Cellular Pathology, Chemical Pathology, Haematology & Transfusion Science, and Medical Microbiology & Virology. There will be a 12-week clinical practicum in the first semester of the fourth year during which students will receive practical training in public and/or private hospital medical laboratories. Graduates are eligible for registration as a Medical Laboratory Technologist "醫務化驗師" (Part II). This statutory registration is a prerequisite for employment in local public and private health services.

PROGRAMME STRUCTURE

Language courses		
Applied Chinese Language (or Basic Chinese)*	Enhancing Academic English Skills	
Developing English Language skills		

* Alternate Chinese course for "non-Chinese speaking" students only

Discipline courses		
Aging, Diseases and Disabilities Clinical Laboratory Haematology and Transfusion		
	Science	
Basic Laboratory Techniques and Instrumentation	Human Physiology	
Biochemistry	Infectious Disease and Control	
Clinical Immunology	Introduction to Chinese Medicine	
Clinical Laboratory Cellular Pathology	Introduction to Health Informatics	

Discipline courses			
Clinical Laboratory Chemistry and Immunochemistry	Introduction to Physics		
Clinical Laboratory Medical Microbiology	Human Genetics		
Clinical Practicum I (Clinical Chemistry)	Molecules, Cells and Genes		
Clinical Practicum II (Haematology and Transfusion Science)	Molecular Diagnosis of Human Diseases		
Clinical Practicum III (Anatomical and Cellular Pathology)	Pathophysiology		
Clinical Practicum IV (Medical Microbiology)	Pharmacology		
Ethical and Legal Aspects in Health Care	Principles of Molecular Diagnostics		
General Microbiology and Immunology	Psychosocial Dimensions of Health and Illness		
General Pathology	Research Methods in Medical Science		
Honours Project in Medical Laboratory Science	Virology		
Human Anatomy			

General Education (GE) courses		
Information Technology and Multimedia Applications	Understanding and Motivating Self	
Introduction to Statistics	+ 2 courses from the College's GE course list	
The Development and Operation of Non-profit Organisations		

PROGRAMME-SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS

- Applicants are expected to have studied Chemistry/Combined Science (including Chemistry) up to HKDSE level.
- Preference will be given to applicants who have obtained Level 4 or above for Chemistry or Combined Science (including Chemistry) in HKDSE.
- Preference will be given to applicants who have obtained Level 4 or above in English Language in HKDSE.
- The programme aims to provide students with training and knowledge for equipping them to be an efficient and effective healthcare worker. It is expected that prospective students should possess relevant foundation scientific knowledge in order to benefit from learning.
- Applicants should have normal colour vision, as this is usually required for employment in local medical laboratories.
- Applicants should be prepared to handle human samples, tissues and body fluids.

PROFESSIONAL RECOGNITION

The programme is accredited by the Medical Laboratory Technologists Board of the Supplementary Medical Professions Council (SMPC). Graduates are qualified for registration as Medical Laboratory Technologists (Part II).

CAREER PROSPECTS AND FURTHER STUDIES

The programme enables the graduates to be recognised and be gainfully employed in their professions. Graduates will mainly be employed by private and public medical laboratories, including those of the Department of Health, the Hospital Authority, private hospitals and clinics.

For those graduates who are interested in pursuing further studies, they may choose to attend graduate school in local or overseas institutions for higher degrees (Master or Doctoral).

STUDENTS'/ GRADUATES' SHARING

Michelle Chan

- Graduate of Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Medical Laboratory Science (2017)
- Currently an Associate Medical Technologist at United Christian Hospital

Laboratories in TWC are well equipped as those of hospitals. During clinical practicum, I developed practical clinical laboratory skills, time management and multi-tasking skills that a medical technologist should possess. Thanks to TWC that I am able to adapt quickly in work and develop my career.



Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Radiation Therapy 放射治療學(榮譽)理學士



Programme Leader	Prof. Maria Law PhD, Chinese Academy of Science,	BSc(RT) 4 years full-time	
	Registered Radiographers (Part I)	QF Level	5
Medium of Instruction	English	QR registration no.	18/000008/L5
Total No. of Credits	138 credits	Validity period	01/09/2018 to 31/08/2022
JUPAS Catalogue No.	JSST03		

Year	Tuition Fee (HK\$)	Senior Year Entry is available
Year 1	\$68,250	For Senior Year Level entry, applicants should:
Year 2	\$68,250	(i) have completed a BSc in Radiography or
Year 3	\$66,200	Medical Imaging; OR (ii) have obtained equivalent qualifications.
Year 4	\$66,200	Tuition fee
Programme Total	\$268,900	First year of study: \$140,800
Annual Average	\$67,225	Total tuition fee: \$281,600

Tung Wah College will adjust the tuition fee of its programmes based on the Composite Consumer Price Index to be announced by the Government annually. Tuition fees are normally charged by two instalments per annum and are payable before the commencement of each semester. New students are required to settle the balance of the tuition fee for the first semester (i.e. after deducting deposit) upon programme registration in August. Students are required to pay additional fees for all retake/additional courses which would be charged at the rate of the normal cohort and be calculated by the number of credits to be taken. Please refer the details in the College's Fees Regulation at https://www.twc.edu.hk/en/Administration_Units/fo/our_service/student-area. The tuition fee for the programme under the Study Subsidy Scheme for Designated Professions/Sectors (SSSDP) is the net fee paid by a student after deduction of subsidy from the Government. In 2020/21 academic year, the annual subsidy under the SSSDP is \$74,600 for laboratory-based undergraduate programmes and \$37,300 for laboratory-based sub-degree programmes. The annual subsidy amount may vary in each academic year subject to the decision by the Education Bureau.

PROGRAMME DESCRIPTION

The programme provides the foundation training for adopting a career in Radiation Therapy. The first year will mainly concentrate on General Education and some fundamental scientific learning in Radiotherapy. From the second year onwards, students will be taught topics related to the practice of radiation therapy technology e.g. radiation oncology, radiotherapy techniques, radiotherapy physics and equipment, radiation safety and radiobiology. Students are required to complete 36 weeks of clinical practicum which spreads throughout Year 2 to Year 4. Graduates are eligible for registration as a Radiographer (Therapeutic) "放射技師(治療類)" (Part II). This statutory registration is a prerequisite for employment in public and private radiotherapy practice in Hong Kong.

PROGRAMME STRUCTURE

Language courses		
Applied Chinese Language (or Basic Chinese)*	Enhancing Academic English Skills	
Developing English Language Skills		

* Alternate Chinese course for "non-Chinese speaking" students only

Discipline courses			
Advanced Radiotherapy Techniques and Management	Introduction to Medical Imaging		
Basic Engineering Physics and Radiotherapy Equipment	Introduction to Physics		
Biochemistry	Introduction to Statistics		
Clinical Studies I	Molecules, Cells and Genes		
Clinical Studies II	Patient Care in Radiotherapy Practice		
Clinical Studies III	Psychosocial Dimensions of Health and Illness		

Discipline courses		
Clinical Studies IV	Radiation Physics	
Clinical Studies V (12 weeks of 4 days each)	Radiation Protection and Safe Practice	
Computed Tomography	Principles Oncology and Radiotherapy	
Contemporary Cancer Therapy	Radiation Oncology and Radiotherapy Techniques II	
Ethical and Legal Aspects in Health Care	Radiobiology	
General Microbiology and Immunology	Radiographic Imaging Science	
General Pathology	Radiotherapy Honours Project	
Human Anatomy	Radiotherapy Patient Management	
Human Physiology	Radiotherapy Planning and Dosimetry	
Imaging Anatomy	+ 2 Discipline elective courses	
Introduction to Health Informatics		
Introduction to Magnetic Resonance Imaging		

General Education (GE) courses		
Information Technology and Multimedia Applications	Understanding and Motivating Self	
The Development and Operation of Non-profit Organisations	+ 1 course from the College's GE course list	

PROGRAMME-SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS

- Applicants must have obtained Level 3 or above in one science-related Elective / Applied Learning subject in HKDSE.
- Preference will be given to applicants who have obtained Level 3 or above in Physics / Integrated Science / Combined Science with Physics in HKDSE.
- Preference will be given to applicants who have obtained Level 4 or above in English Language in HKDSE.
- Applicants need to be screened for normal colour vision.

PROFESSIONAL RECOGNITION

The programme has received accreditation from the Radiographers Board of the Supplementary Medical Professions Council (SMPC) in August 2016. Graduates are qualified for registration as Radiographers (Therapeutic Stream) (Part II).

CAREER PROSPECTS AND FURTHER STUDIES

The programme enables the graduates to be recognised and be gainfully employed in their professions. Graduates will mainly be employed by public or private hospitals. The rich programme curriculum enables graduates to further study in local and overseas master programmes in medical imaging and radiation science, medical physics and healthcare management.

STUDENTS'/ GRADUATES' SHARING

Amy Cheng

- Graduate of Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Radiation Therapy (2017)
- Currently a Radiation Therapist at Hong Kong Sanatorium & Hospital

With 4 years of training at TWC, I am confident to be a qualified radiation therapist. I find job satisfaction from providing excellent care to patients and making them feel warm and cared throughout the radiation therapy treatment.



Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Occupational Therapy

職業治療學(榮譽)理學士



Programme Leader	Dr. Vicky Tsang PDOT, PolyU, HK; Advanced MAOT with specialization in Developmental Disabilities, NYU, USA PhD, Deakin, AUS Registered OT in USA, Canada and HK Internationally certified in SIPT, HK; NDT in Pediatrics, USA Conductive Education, Peto Institute, Hungary
Medium of Instruction	English
Total No. of Credits	136 credits
JUPAS Catalogue No.	JSST04

Year	Tuition Fee (HK\$)	BSc(OT) 4 years full-time	
Year 1	\$70,600	QF Level	5
Year 2	\$70,600	QR registration no.	13/000313/L5
Year 3	\$70,600	Validity period	01/09/2013 to
Year 4	\$70,600	validity period	31/08/2023
Programme Total	\$282,400		
Annual Average	\$70,600		

Tung Wah College will adjust the tuition fee of its programmes based on the Composite Consumer Price Index to be announced by the Government annually. Tuition fees are normally charged by two instalments per annum and are payable before the commencement of each semester. New students are required to settle the balance of the tuition fee for the first semester (i.e. after deducting deposit) upon programme registration in August. Students are required to pay additional fees for all retake/additional courses which would be charged at the rate of the normal cohort and be calculated by the number of credits to be taken. Please refer the details in the College's Fees Regulation at https://www.twc.edu.hk/en/Administration_Units/fo/our_service/student-area. The tuition fee for the programme under the Study Subsidy Scheme for Designated Professions/Sectors (SSSDP) is the net fee paid by a student after deduction of subsidy from the Government. In 2020/21 academic year, the annual subsidy under the SSSDP is \$74,600 for laboratory-based undergraduate programmes and \$37,300 for laboratory-based sub-degree programmes. The annual subsidy amount may vary in each academic year subject to the decision by the Education Bureau.

PROGRAMME DESCRIPTION

The programme aims to provide students with foundational training in occupational therapy. Through professional administration of assessment and therapeutic occupational activities, people with psychosocial, physical or cognitive dysfunctions, developmental disabilities or post-traumatic experiences can develop, regain or maintain their life functioning and fully participate in their home and community.

PROGRAMME STRUCTURE

Language courses		
Chinese Language Elective I	Enhancing Academic English Skills	
Developing English Language Skills	English for Healthcare Professionals	

Discipline courses			
Ageing and Diseases	Clinical Education IB		
Applied Research Methodology in Rehabilitation Science	Clinical Education II		
Anatomy and Physiology	Clinical Education III		
Analyzing Occupational Performance	Clinical Education IV		
Basic Neurosciences	Enabling Occupation - Aging and Wellness		
Capstone Project	Essential Pathophysiology for Occupational Therapist		
Clinical Education IA	Essential Psychopathology for Occupational Therapist		
Enabling Occupation - Child and Education II	Human Development Across Lifespan		

Discipline courses		
Enabling Occupation - Child Education I	Health Service Management for Rehabilitation Professions	
Enabling Occupation - Health Care I	Introduction to Chinese Medicine (中醫學導論)	
Enabling Occupation - Health Care II	Introduction to Psychology	
Enabling Occupation - Health Care III	OT Theory and Process I	
Enabling Occupation - Productivity	OT Theory and Process II	
Ethical and Legal Aspects of Rehabilitation	Psychosocial Dimensions of in Healthcare Practice	
Functional Human Anatomy	Therapeutic Communication	
	+ 2 Discipline elective courses	

General Education (GE) courses		
Functional Human Anatomy	The Development and Operation of Non-profit Organisations	
Introduction to Statistics	+ 2 courses from the College's GE course list	

PROGRAMME-SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS

- Preference will be given to applicants who have obtained Level 3 or above in Biology or Combined Science (Biology) in HKDSE.
- Preference will be given to applicants who have obtained Level 4 or above in English Language in HKDSE.
- Preference for interview invitation will be given to selected candidates who place the programme as their Band A choices in JUPAS.

PROFESSIONAL RECOGNITION

The programme has received accreditation from the Occupational Therapists Board of the Supplementary Medical Professions Council (SMPC) in June 2017. Graduates are eligible to apply for registration as Occupational Therapists "職業治療師" (Part II) for practice in Hong Kong.

The programme is also approved by the World Federation of Occupational Therapists (WFOT). Graduates are recognized as meeting the international standard for education of Occupational Therapists.

CAREER PROSPECTS AND FURTHER STUDIES

Graduates can provide occupational therapy services to clients with diverse conditions in hospitals, social service settings, schools, private clinics, nursing homes, and in the community. The well-balanced curriculum of the programme enhances the opportunity of the graduates for further study in local and overseas postgraduate programmes in occupational therapy, rehabilitation sciences, health and medical sciences, social sciences, and healthcare management.

STUDENTS'/ GRADUATES' SHARING

Siu-Cho Chan

• Graduate of Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Occupational Therapy (2019)

• Currently an Occupational Therapist at SAHK B.M. Kotewall Memorial School Apart from acquiring knowledge about rehabilitation sciences in TWC, I also gained a lot of clinical experience in various placement settings, including hospital and community settings during my four years of training in TWC. I am now working as occupational therapist in a special school for children with physical disabilities. I am glad that I can apply what I have learnt in the College to restore my clients' functionality and increase their independence in daily life.



Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Physiotherapy

JSST05

135

物理治療學	(榮譽)	理學士
-------	------	-----

Programme Leader

Medium of Instruction

JUPAS Catalogue No.

Total No. of Credits

Prof. Grace Szeto BSc(PT); MSc(Appl Sc); PhD	BSc(PT) 4 years full-time		
Registered Physiotherapist in HK	QF Level	5	
Registered Physiotherapist in Aust.	QR registration no.	18/000434/L5	
English	Validity period	01/09/2018 to	
135	validity period	31/08/2023	

Year	Tuition Fee (HK\$)	
Year 1	\$73,100	
Year 2	\$73,100	
Year 3	\$73,100	
Year 4	\$73,100	
Programme Total	\$292,400	
Annual Average	\$73,100	

Tung Wah College will adjust the tuition fee of its programmes based on the Composite Consumer Price Index to be announced by the Government annually. Tuition fees are normally charged by two instalments per annum and are payable before the commencement of each semester. New students are required to settle the balance of the tuition fee for the first semester (i.e. after deducting deposit) upon programme registration in August. Students are required to pay additional fees for all retake/additional courses which would be charged at the rate of the normal cohort and be calculated by the number of credits to be taken. Please refer the details in the College's Fees Regulation at https://www.twc.edu.hk/en/Administration_Units/fo/our_service/student-area. The tuition fee for the programme under the Study Subsidy Scheme for Designated Professions/Sectors (SSSDP) is the net fee paid by a student after deduction of subsidy from the Government. In 2020/21 academic year, the annual subsidy under the SSSDP is \$74,600 for laboratory-based undergraduate programmes and \$37,300 for laboratory-based sub-degree programmes . The annual subsidy amount may vary in each academic year subject to the decision by the Education Bureau.

PROGRAMME DESCRIPTION

The programme aims to nurture students to become professional physiotherapists with a caring attitude, strong communication and leadership skills, commitment for lifelong learning and an ability to serve the healthcare needs in the community. The program content is matched to the requirements of the local registration board and international entry-level physiotherapy education standards. In addition to lectures, we teach physiotherapy core courses through small group teaching, utilising both specialised laboratories and real clinical settings. The programme includes over 1,000 hours of clinical placements in different settings such as hospital in-patient and out-patient departments, as well as community-based rehabilitation centres.

PROGRAMME STRUCTURE

Language courses		
Applied Chinese Language (or Basic Chinese)*	English for Healthcare Professionals	
Advanced English Writing Skills	Enhancing Academic English Skills	
Developing English Language Skills	Putonghua (or Putonghua for Non-Chinese Speaking Students)	

* Alternate Chinese course for non-Cantonese speaking students only

Discipline courses		
Advanced Technology and Health Informatics	Movement Science and Kinesiology	
Applied Exercise Science	Orthopaedics, Traumatology and Rheumatology	
Assessment and Evaluation in Physiotherapy	Pharmacology	
Capstone Project	Physiotherapy in Cardiorespiratory Context I	
Chinese Therapeutics and Acupuncture	Physiotherapy in Cardiorespiratory Context II	
Clinical Neuroscience	Physiotherapy in Mental Health	

Discipline courses			
Clinical Practicum I	Physiotherapy in Musculoskeletal Context I		
Clinical Practicum II	Physiotherapy in Musculoskeletal Context II		
Clinical Practicum III	Physiotherapy in Musculoskeletal Context III		
Clinical Practicum IV	Physiotherapy in Musculoskeletal Context IV		
Clinical Practicum V	Physiotherapy in Neurological Context I		
Clinical Practicum VI	Physiotherapy in Neurological Context II		
Functional Anatomy for Physiotherapy	Physiotherapy in Paediatrics and Developmental Disabilities		
Healthcare System and Management	Primary Health Care and Community-based Rehabilitation		
Human Anatomy	Rehabilitation in Older People		
Human Development across Life Span	Rehabilitation Psychology		
Human Physiology	Research Methods and Statistics		
Introduction to Physiotherapy and Professional Ethics	Science and Practice of Electrotherapy		

General Education (GE) courses			
The Development and Operation of Non-Profit Organizations	+ 2 elective courses from the College's GE course list		

PROGRAMME-SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS

- Preference will be given to applicants who have obtained Level 3 or above in Biology or Physics or Level 3 in Combined Science (Biology and Physics) in HKDSE.
- Preference will be given to applicants who have obtained Level 4 or above in English Language in HKDSE.
- Preference for interview invitation will be given to selected candidates who place the programme as their Band A/B choices in JUPAS.

PROFESSIONAL RECOGNITION

The programme is accredited by the Hong Kong Council for Accreditation of Academic and Vocational Qualifications for a period from 1 September 2018 to 31 August 2023, and is approved by the Chief Executive-in-Council.

The College is currently seeking professional accreditation of the programme from the Physiotherapists Board of the Supplementary Medical Professions Council (SMPC) for the purpose of registration under Section 12(1)(a) of the Supplementary Medical Professions Ordinance. The professional accreditation is on-going annually. The College anticipates that professional recognition will be granted before graduation of the first cohort of students.

CAREER PROSPECTS AND FURTHER STUDIES

After obtaining the registration with the Physiotherapists Board of Hong Kong, graduates will be able to work in the Hospital Authority, subvented nongovernmental organisations (e.g. rehabilitation services, elderly services, community centres, sheltered workshops and special childcare centres), the



Education Bureau (special schools, early childhood education and training centres), and private organisations (e.g. private hospitals, private clinics, nursing homes and homes for the elderly).

For further studies, graduates will be eligible to articulate to higher degrees in research such as Master of Philosophy (MPhil)/ Doctor of Philosophy (PhD), or enrol in taught Master degree programmes in Physiotherapy locally and overseas.



Higher Diploma in Health Science

健康科學高級文憑



Programme Leader	ader Dr. Angela Li MD, Suzhou Medical College, China MSc in Neurophysiology, WCUMS;	HD(HSc) 2 years full-time	
		QF Level	4
	PhD in Neuroscience, HKU	QR registration no.	18/000257/L4
	Member, Chinese Association of Physiological Science, China Member, Society of Neuroscience, USA	Validity period	01/09/2018 to 31/08/2021
Medium of Instruction	English		
Total No. of Credits	60		

Year	Tuition Fee (HK\$)
Year 1	\$42,200
Year 2	\$42,200
Programme Total	\$84,400
Annual Average	\$42,400

Entrance Scholarships

HK\$20,000

For students with a HKDSE score of 14 or above (2 core subjects + 3 elective subjects)

Tung Wah College will adjust the tuition fee of its programmes based on the Composite Consumer Price Index to be announced by the Government annually. Tuition fees are normally charged by two instalments per annum and are payable before the commencement of each semester. New students are required to settle the balance of the tuition fee for the first semester (i.e. after deducting deposit) upon programme registration in August. Students are required to pay additional fees for all retake/additional courses which would be charged at the rate of the normal cohort and be calculated by the number of credits to be taken. Please refer the details in the College's Fees Regulation at https://www.twc.edu.hk/en/Administration_Units/fo/our_service/student-area. The tuition fee for the programme under the Study Subsidy Scheme for Designated Professions/Sectors (SSSDP) is the net fee paid by a student after deduction of subsidy from the Government. In 2020/21 academic year, the annual subsidy under the SSSDP is \$74,600 for laboratory-based undergraduate programmes and \$37,300 for laboratory-based sub-degree programmes. The annual subsidy amount may vary in each academic year subject to the decision by the Education Bureau.

PROGRAMME DESCRIPTION

The programme provides opportunities for young people to enter health service industries from a pre-professional level. It is unique in terms of combining the clinical skills with laboratory skills in a two-year training and supporting employment for positions of clinical assistant and laboratory assistant in public/private clinics and medical/ life science laboratories. Moreover, this programme reinforces academic components in biomedical science so that graduates may articulate to a degree programme in medical and health disciplines such as medical science, nursing and other related disciplines.

PROGRAMME STRUCTURE

Language courses		
Applied Chinese Language (or Basic Chinese)* Developing English Language Skills		
Enhancing Academic English Skills	1 Language elective [#]	

* Alternative Chinse course for "non-Chinese speaking" students only.

To be either Advanced English Writing Skills or Putonghua.

Discipline courses		
Basic Laboratory Techniques and Instrumentation	Human Anatomy	
Biochemistry	Human Physiology	
Communication in Healthcare Settings	Infectious Disease and Control	
Ethical and Legal Aspects in Health Care	Introduction to Health Informatics	
Fundamentals of Nursing I	Molecules, Cells and Genes	
General Microbiology and Immunology	Pathophysiology	
General Pathology	Pharmacology	

General Education (GE) courses		
The Development and Operation of Non-profit Organisations	+ 1 course from the College's GE course list	

CAREER PROSPECTS AND FURTHER STUDIES

Graduates will be equipped with skills and knowledge supporting employment from pre-professional positions such as clinical assistants and laboratory assistants.

Graduates will also be eligible to pursue study in bachelor's degree programme through Senior Year Entry in Medical Science, Nursing and Applied Gerontology offered by Tung Wah College and medical and health related programmes offered by other local or overseas institutions.





Bachelor of Health Science (Honours) in Nursing

護理學(榮譽)健康科學學士



Programme Leader	Dr. Anson Tang BSc in Nursing, PhD in Nursing, PolyU	BHSc(N) 5 years full-time	
	Registered Nurse (HK)	QF Level	5
Medium of Instruction	English	QR registration no.	17/000962/L5
Total No. of Credits151 creditsJUPAS Catalogue No.JSST01		Validity period	01/09/2017 to 31/08/2023
JOFAS Catalogue No.	333101		

Year	Tuition Fee (HK\$)*	Senior Year Entry is available
Year 1	\$43,300	Associate degree / higher diploma holders may
Year 2	\$43,300	apply. Please refer to P.38 for details of the
Year 3	\$43,300	admission requirements.
Year 4	\$43,300	Tuition fee [^]
Year 5	\$43,300	First year of study: \$106,642
Programme Total	\$216,500	Total tuition fee: \$319,924
Annual Average	\$43,300	

Tung Wah College will adjust the tuition fee of its programmes based on the Composite Consumer Price Index to be announced by the Government annually. Tuition fees are normally charged by two instalments per annum and are payable before the commencement of each semester. New students are required to settle the balance of the tuition fee for the first semester (i.e. after deducting deposit) upon programme registration in August. Students are required to pay additional fees for all retake/additional courses which would be charged at the rate of the normal cohort and be calculated by the number of credits to be taken. Please refer the details in the College's Fees Regulation at https://www.twc.edu.hk/en/Administration_Units/fo/our_service/student-area.

- * The tuition fee for the programme under the Study Subsidy Scheme for Designated Professions/Sectors (SSSDP) is the net fee paid by a student after deduction of subsidy from the Government. In 2020/21 academic year, the annual subsidy under the SSSDP is \$74,600 for laboratory-based undergraduate programmes and \$37,300 for laboratory-based sub-degree programmes. The annual subsidy amount may vary in each academic year subject to the decision by the Education Bureau.
- ^ This represents the programme fee after deduction of subsidy of the Non-means-tested Subsidy Scheme for Self-financing Undergraduate Studies in Hong Kong (NMTSS). In 2019/2020 academic year, the annual subsidy is \$31,300. The annual subsidy amount may vary in each academic year subject to the decision by the Education Bureau.

PROGRAMME DESCRIPTION

The programme aims to prepare students for professional careers in nursing with competence to deliver high quality patient care and make significant contribution to the health of the community. The objectives are:

- to develop students' competence in health promotion, maintenance and restoration, and prevention of illness through the delivery of primary, secondary and tertiary health care in various hospital and community settings;
- (2) to equip students with problem solving and clinical reasoning skills;
- (3) to equip students with effective communication skills for the delivery of individualized care as well as for facilitation of teamwork;
- (4) to provide students with experiential learning opportunities to facilitate integration of theory and practice in their chosen profession; and
- (5) to nurture students' all-roundness by expanding students' understanding and appreciation of other cultures and environment.

PROGRAMME STRUCTURE

Language courses		
English for Healthcare Professionals		
Enhancing Academic English Skills		
Putonghua		

* Alternate Chinese course for "non-Chinese speaking" students only

Discipline courses		
Advanced Pathophysiology	Fundamentals of Nursing II	
Anatomy and Physiology	Health Assessment	
Capstone Project	Integrative Care of People with Non-communicable Diseases	
Care of Growing Children and Adolescents	Introduction to Human Biology	
Care of Older People	Introduction to Health Informatics	
Care of People with Communicable Diseases	Maternal and Infant Care	
Care of People with Non-communicable Diseases (I)	Mental Health Nursing	
Care of People with Non-communicable Diseases (II)	Microbiology	
Care of People with Non-communicable Diseases (III)	Nursing Practicum I	
Care of People with Non-communicable Diseases (IV)	Nursing Practicum II	
Care of Vulnerable People	Nursing Practicum III	
Chinese Medicinal Therapeutics in Nursing	Pathophysiology	
Communication in Healthcare Settings	Pharmacology	
Concepts of Health	Primary Care and Community Nursing	
Creative and Critical Thinking	Psychosocial Dimensions of Health and Illness	
Economics and Management in Health Care	Public Health	
Ethical and Legal Aspects in Health Care	Research Methods in Health Care	
Essential Concepts of Chinese Medicine	Trauma and Disaster Nursing	
Fundamentals of Nursing I		

General Education (GE) courses			
The Development and Operation of Non-profit	+ 5 elective courses from the College's GE course list		
Organisations			

PROGRAMME-SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS

- Preference will be given to applicants who have obtained Level 4 or above in English Language in HKDSE.
- Only applicants who have taken elective subjects under Category A will be considered.
- Applicants should be fluent in written English and Chinese, and in oral English and Cantonese.

PROFESSIONAL RECOGNITION

Graduates are eligible to apply for the license of Registered Nurses "註冊護士" (RN) from The Nursing Council of Hong Kong (NCHK).

CAREER PROSPECTS AND FURTHER STUDIES

Graduates can start their career in health and social care areas including hospital and community settings. In hospital, they can work at acute and non-acute units such as emergency department, operating room, paediatrics, medical and surgical units. In community setting, they can contribute to residential care services such as care of the elderly, care of the disabled. They can also work at family and child clinic, out-patient departments, ambulatory day-care centre etc. Graduates who wish to have career advancement as advanced practice nurse, nurse consultant, nurse manager, academic faculty member, researcher and etc. may pursue postgraduate studies in various areas such as master or doctoral degree in education, nursing, public health, social science, health service management etc.



STUDENTS'/ GRADUATES' SHARING

Hoi-ki Wong

- Graduate of Bachelor of Health Science (Hons) in Nursing (2017)
- Currently a Registered Nurse at Queen Elizabeth Hospital

Nursing is a tough profession. Thanks to all the professors and mentors in TWC, I could learn professional nursing skills and knowledge step by step, and most importantly, develop a caring heart for patients. Now I am a registered nurse and I have to handle many lives and deaths independently in the ward.

Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Applied Gerontology

應用老年學(榮譽)理學士

Programme Leader

Dr. Winnie Cheng BHS (Nursing), ACU, Aust MSc (Community Service Management), UWS, UK PhD in Nursing, PolyU Registered Midwife, Hong Kong Midwives Board Registered Nurse (Aust. and HK)

BSc(AG) 4 years full-time		
QF Level	5	
QR registration no.	18/000007/L5	
Validity period	01/09/2018 to 31/08/2022	

Medium of Instruction English

Total No. of Credits 121.5 credits

Year	Tuition Fee (HK\$) (without subsidy)	Tuition Fee (HK\$) (with subsidy)*	Senior Year Entry is available
	(without subsidy)	(with subsidy)	Accesiete degree / higher diplome
Year 1	\$79,600	\$48,300	Associate degree / higher diploma holders may apply. Please refer to P.38
Year 2	\$79,600	\$48,300	for details of the admission require-
Year 3	\$79,600	\$48,300	ments.
Year 4	\$79,600	\$48,300	Tuition fee*
Programme Total	\$318,400	\$193,200	First year of study: HK\$48,300
Annual Average	\$79,600	\$48,300	Total tuition fee: HK\$96,600

Tung Wah College will adjust the tuition fee of its programmes based on the Composite Consumer Price Index to be announced by the Government annually. Tuition fees are normally charged by two instalments per annum and are payable before the commencement of each semester. New students are required to settle the balance of the tuition fee for the first semester (i.e. after deducting deposit) upon programme registration in August. Students are required to pay additional fees for all retake/additional courses which would be charged at the rate of the normal cohort and be calculated by the number of credits to be taken. Please refer the details in the College's Fees Regulation at https://www.twc.edu.hk/en/Administration_Units/fo/our_service/student-area.

* This represents the programme fee after deduction of subsidy of the Non-means-tested Subsidy Scheme for Self-financing Undergraduate Studies in Hong Kong (NMTSS). In 2019/2020 academic year, the annual subsidy is \$31,300. The annual subsidy amount may vary in each academic year subject to the decision by the Education Bureau.

Entrance Scholarships for Year 1 Entry	Entrance Scholarships for Senior Year Entry
FULL scholarship (after deduction of the subsidy under NMTSS in the first year of study)	HK\$40,000
For year 1 students with a HKDSE score of 14 or above (4 core subjects + 1 elective subject)	For senior year students with a cGPA 3.0 or above

PROGRAMME DESCRIPTION

The programme aims to nurture experts in gerontology to meet the challenges of ageing population in Hong Kong. It provides students with a full scope of theoretical knowledge in gerontology care, such as social gerontology, psychogerontology, public health, and health and social services planning and management.

In this programme, students would have experiential learning opportunities to apply gerontology and interdisciplinary theories in practice settings; and be equipped with the knowledge, skills, values and attitudes necessary for competent gerontological practice in diverse settings.

PROGRAMME STRUCTURE

Language courses		
Advanced English Writing Skills	English for Social Sciences	
Applied Chinese Language (or Basic Chinese)*	Enhancing Academic English Skills	
Developing English Language Skills	Putonghua	

* Alternate Chinese course for "non-Chinese speaking" students only

Discipline courses		
Ageing, Family and Society	Formal and Informal Carers	
Applied Gerontology Practicum I	Health and Positive Psychology	
Applied Gerontology Practicum II	Health and Social Policy in an Ageing Society	
Applied Psychology	Health and Social Service Planning and Delivery for Older People	
Asset Management for Older People	Introduction to Age Related Changes	
Basic Care for Older People	Introduction to Management	
Capstone Project	Modern Technology for Older People	
Chronic Illness Management	Public Health	
Communication	Recreational Activities and Exercises for Older People	
Comprehensive Assessment of Older People	Research Methods	
Dementia Care	Small Business Management	
Empowering Process in the Welfare Settings	+ 1 Discipline elective course	
End-of-Life Care		
Ethical and Legal Aspects in Health and Social Care		
Food and Nutrition for Older People		

General Education (GE) courses	
The Development and Operation of Non-profit Organisations	+ 5 courses from the College's GE course list

CAREER PROSPECTS AND FURTHER STUDIES

This programme provides an area of specialisation for graduates to work with ageing population in multiple sectors. Graduates will be equipped with knowledge and skills required to work directly with older people or at the interface between older people and their environments in diverse settings ranging from residential homes to day care facilities, social welfare agencies, aged-friendly housing estates, or within the silver market business.

Graduates will have ample opportunities to pursue a career in areas such as aged care policy development, direct practice in health and social services with older people, health promotion and community development, silver market business and social research. They may enter the workforce as project coordinators or officers, and can be promoted to a higher position or advance to management levels after accumulating working experience in the aged care services. Graduates can also start a small business in the emerging silver market.





STUDENTS'/ GRADUATES' SHARING

Yeung King Lun

- Graduate of Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Applied Gerontology (2017)
- Currently working at Tung Wah Group of Hospitals

The Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Applied Gerontology programme helped me understand elderly with multiple angles and the ways we can work together to build a better community for senior citizens. I also had chances to communicate with different people during my internship in elderly centres, which equipped me to become a good coordinator in the workplace.



Wei ZiYi (Guangdong)

Nowadays, aging population has become a globalized issue, I am so glad to learn the related knowledge in the Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Applied Gerontology at Tung Wah College. I have learnt what challenges the elderly are facing, which enables me to gain a deeper understanding of age-related changes of the older people in the physiological, psychological as well as societal perspective. The preparation of the group project enables me to have a huge improvement in my communication skills and self-directed learning skills.

Higher Diploma in Nursing



Programme Leader	Dr. Ken Ho BNurs, MSc in Clinical Gerontology, CUHK PhD, PolyU Registered Nurse (HK)	HD(N) 2 years full-time	
		QF Level	4
		QR registration no.	16/000348/L4
Medium of Instruction	English	Validity period	01/09/2016 to 31/08/2021
Total No. of Credits	86 credits		01/00/2021

Year	Tuition Fee (HK\$)
Year 1	\$57,100
Year 2	\$57,100
Programme Total	\$114,200
Annual Average	\$57,100

Tung Wah College will adjust the tuition fee of its programmes based on the Composite Consumer Price Index to be announced by the Government annually. Tuition fees are normally charged by two instalments per annum and are payable before the commencement of each semester. New students are required to settle the balance of the tuition fee for the first semester (i.e. after deducting deposit) upon programme registration in August. Students are required to pay additional fees for all retake/additional courses which would be charged at the rate of the normal cohort and be calculated by the number of credits to be taken. Please refer the details in the College's Fees Regulation at https://www.twc.edu.hk/en/Administration_Units/fo/our_service/student-area. The tuition fee for the programme under the Study Subsidy Scheme for Designated Professions/Sectors (SSSDP) is the net fee paid by a student after deduction of subsidy from the Government. In 2020/21 academic year, the annual subsidy under the SSSDP is \$74,600 for laboratory-based undergraduate programmes and \$37,300 for laboratory-based sub-degree programmes. The annual subsidy amount may vary in each academic year subject to the decision by the Education Bureau.

PROGRAMME DESCRIPTION

The programme equips students with necessary knowledge, skills and attitude to meet the statutory requirements to enrol with the Nursing Council of Hong Kong (NCHK) as an Enrolled Nurse "登記護士" (EN). It will develop students' competence in health promotion, maintenance and restoration, and prevention of illness through the delivery of primary, secondary and tertiary health care in hospital and community settings; equip students with effective communication skills for the delivery of individualised care as well as for facilitation of teamwork; develop students' understanding of psychosocial, cultural and environmental dimensions of health and illness; equip students with critical, creative and analytical problem solving skills; and develop students' generic attributes for their all-roundness.

PROGRAMME STRUCTURE

	Language courses		
Applied Chinese Language (or Basic Chinese)* Developing Eng		Developing English Language Skills	
	* Alternate Chinese course for "non-Chinese speaking" students only		
	Discipline courses		
	Care of Adults	Creative and Critical Thinking	
	Care of Children and Adelescents	Ethical and Lagal Aspects of Health Care	

	Creative and Critical Hinning
Care of Children and Adolescents	Ethical and Legal Aspects of Health Care
Care of Older Persons	Fundamentals of Nursing I
Care of Patients with Chronic Illness	Fundamentals of Nursing II
Clinical Practicum I (6 weeks)	Human Anatomy and Physiology
Clinical Practicum II (14 weeks)	Introduction to Mental Health Nursing
Clinical Practicum III (6 weeks)	Introduction to Research and Evidence-based Practice
Clinical Practicum IV (16 weeks)	Microbiology and Pharmacology
Communication in Healthcare Settings	Professionalism and Contemporary Nursing
Concepts of Health	+ 1 Discipline elective course*

32

* Students can choose either "Rehabilitation and Adaptation in Ageing", "Primary Care and Community Nursing" or "Introduction to Age Related Changes" as elective (discipline) in the programme.

General Education (GE) courses

Applied Psychology

Applied Sociology

PROGRAMME-SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS

 Have obtained Level 2 in five HKDSE subjects including Chinese Language, English Language and Mathematics ("222+22")

PROFESSIONAL RECOGNITION

The programme is recognised by The Nursing Council of Hong Kong (NCHK) as a pre-enrolment nursing training programme. Graduates are eligible to apply for the enrolment as Enrolled Nurses (ENs) "登記護士" under the Nurses Registration Ordinance (Cap 164) of Hong Kong.

CAREER PROSPECTS AND FURTHER STUDIES



After graduates have received their EN licenses, they may work in hospitals and residential care settings of the publicly and privately owned organisations as well as the non-profit organisations. Qualified ENs can become case managers if they are employed in the elderly care and rehabilitation services.

Graduates may also pursue a bachelor's degree programme in Nursing or other disciplines at TWC and other local or overseas institutions.



STUDENTS'/ GRADUATES' SHARING

Chung-fu Chang

• Graduate of Higher Diploma in Nursing (2015)

It is my honour to study at TWC which is equipped with state-of-the-art teaching facilities and composed of a team of professional and experienced academic staff members.

Diploma in Health Studies (Navigation Scheme For Young Persons In Care Services) 健康科學文憑

Programme Leader	Ms. Olivia Po BSc in Nursing, UBC, Canada; MNurs (Advanced Practice), HKU Post-registration Diploma in Health Care Education (Nursing), PolyU Registered Nurse
Medium of Instruction	Chinese
Total No. of Credits	31 credits

Year	Tuition Fee (HK\$)*	D(HS) 2 years part-time
Year 1	\$34,000	QF Level 3
Year 2	\$34,000	QR registration no. 19/001173/L3
Programme Total	\$68,000	Validity period 01/09/2019 to
Annual Average	\$34,000	31/08/2022

* Upon completion of programme, tuition fee will be reimbursed by the Social Welfare Department.

PROGRAMME DESCRIPTION

The programme equips students with the necessary knowledge, skills and attitude to give clients and their families the care and assistance needed to live in the residential care homes. The curriculum is designed based on the concepts of caring, safety, critical thinking and professional approach to practice. The objectives of the programme are:

- to develop students' ability to provide personal care and assistance that cater to the individual needs and abilities of clients/residents;
- (2) to enhance students' communication skills for the delivery of personal care as well as for the facilitation of teamwork;
- (3) to develop students' understanding of the concepts of holistic care that promotes the client/resident's physical, psycho-social and spiritual health and wellbeing;
- (4) to facilitate student's development in analytical problem solving skills; and
- (5) to develop students' basic skills to practise in residential care homes for the elderly and persons with disabilities.

PROGRAMME STRUCTURE

Language	e courses
Fundamentals of the Chinese Language	Practical English for Healthcare Workers
Foundation English	
Discipline	e courses
Integrated Course of Combined Health Worker (Module 1 - 5)	Residential Care – Elderly Persons (2)
Module 1 - Introduction to Elder Care Module 2 - Physical Care of Elderly Module 3 - Residential Care - Elderly Persons (1) Module 4 - Residential Care - Persons with Disabilities Module 5 - Residential Care Home Practicum	Rehabilitation care

General Education (GE) course

Creative and Critical Thinking

Note: The offering of the programme is subject to the announcemnt of the Social Welfare Department.

PROGRAMME-SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS

- A permanent resident of the HKSAR aged 17-29;
- Fluent in Cantonese and written Chinese;
- Be able to read and write simple English;
- Has successfully completed Form 5 education or any equivalent qualification that is recognised by the Education Bureau.

PROFESSIONAL RECOGNITION

Students who have successfully completed the first year of the programme are eligible to apply for registration with the Social Welfare Department (SWD), HKSAR as a Health Worker "R \notin

CAREER PROSPECTS AND FURTHER STUDIES

Graduates may serve in residential care homes, day care centres, or healthcare clinics in the community. Those who want to pursue further study for career advancement to professional level are eligible to apply for the learning programme at QF level 4.





Scholarships And Financial Assistance

Scholarships / Bursaries	Amount (per head)
TWC Entrance Scholarships	BSSc(APsy)/BMgt(SBS)/BSc(AG)/BEd(ECE)#/BMS△:
	FULL Scholarship^
	 For year 1 students with a HKDSE score of 14/16#/18[△]or above (4 core subjects + 1 elective subject)
	HK\$40,000For senior year students with a cGPA of 3.0 or above
	 HD(Psy)/HD(ECE)⁻/HD(HSc)*: HK\$20,000 For student with a HKDSE score of 12/13⁻/14* or above (2 core subjects + 3 elective subjects)
	The scholarships will be renewable for students maintaining outstanding academic achievements with cGPA 3.3 or above during the normative study period of the concerned programmes (HK\$30,000 for Degree Programme; HK\$20,000 for Sub-degree Programmes
TWC Bursaries	HK\$ 2,000 – HK\$ 40,000
Bursaries for Applied Gerontology	HK\$ 2,000 – HK\$ 40,000
Scholarship for Applied Gerontology	HK\$ 15,000 – HK\$ 30,000
7749 Scholarship	HK\$ 20,000
The Association of Chairmen of The Tung Wah Group of Hospitals Scholarship	HK\$ 20,000
TWGHs Eddie Wang Scholarships	HK\$ 10,000 – HK\$ 20,000
TWGHs Ma Kam Chan Memorial Scholarships	HK\$ 5,000 – HK\$ 15,000
Lui Chez Tim & Leung Kuen Scholarship	HK\$ 12,000
759 Store Scholarship	HK\$ 10,000
Bingo Lui Yuen Ping Scholarship	HK\$ 10,000
MTMM (Hong Kong) Limited Scholarship	HK\$ 10,000
Progressing Scholarships for BHSc (AG major), BMSc (BasMSc major) and BMSc (FSc major) Programmes	HK\$ 10,000
TWC Best Progress Scholarship	HK\$ 10,000
TWGHs Fung King Wai Scholarships	HK\$ 5,000 (Sub-degree)
	HK\$ 10,000 (Bachelor's degree)
Leung Chik Fun Memorial Scholarship (Entrance Scholarships)	HK\$ 10,000
TWGHs (1983) Chairman Edwin Leung & Ruby Wong Scholarships (Entrance Scholarships)	HK\$ 10,000
HKSAR Government Self-financing Post-sec	ondary Scholarship Scheme (SPSS)
Outstanding Performance Scholarship	HK\$ 30,000 – HK\$ 80,000
Endeavour Scholarship	HK\$ 10,000
Best Progress Award	HK\$ 10,000
Talent Development Scholarship	HK\$ 10,000
Reaching Out Award	HK\$ 10,000

All scholarships and bursaries are subject to availability of funding.

 After deduction of the subsidy under Non-means-tested Subsidy Scheme for Self-financing Undergraduate Studies (NMTSS) in the first year of study

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

The Student Finance Office (SFO) of the Hong Kong SAR Government provides a number of financial assistance schemes. The following schemes are available for eligible local students of TWC:

- Financial Assistance Scheme for Post-secondary Students (FASP)
- Non-means-tested Loan Scheme for Post-secondary Students (NLSPS)

The NLSPS is used to complement the FASP to provide loan(s) to eligible students to settle tuition fees. Therefore, eligible full-time students who apply for financial assistance under the FASP may concurrently apply for loan(s) under the NLSPS.

For more information, please visit www.wfsfaa.gov.hk

Scholarships 2019/2020

	School of Arts and Humanities		School of Management	School of Medical and Health Sciences			School of Nursing							
Programmes	BSSc (APsy)	BEd (ECE)	HD (ECE)	HD (Psy)	BMgt (SBS)	BMSc	BSc (MLSc)	BSc (RT)	BSc (OT)	BSc (PT)	HD (HSc)	BSc (AG)	BHSc (N)	HD (N)
7749 Scholarship												✓		
Scholarship for Applied Gerontology												✓		
The Association of Chairmen of The TWGHs Scholarship	~	~			~	~	~	~	~	✓		✓	~	
TWGHs Eddie Wang Scholarships*	~	~	~	~	~	~	✓	~	~	✓	~	✓	~	✓
TWGHs Fung King Wai Scholarships*	~	~	~	~	~	~	~	~	~	~	~	~	~	✓
TWGHs Ma Kam Chan Memorial Scholarships*	~	~			~	~	~	~	~	✓		~	~	
759 Store Scholarship														
TWGHs Eddie Wang Scholarships#	~	~	~	~		~	~	~	~	✓	\checkmark	~	~	~
TWGHs Fung King Wai Scholarships#	~	~	~	~		~	✓	~	~	✓	\checkmark	~	~	~
TWGHs Ma Kam Chan Memorial Scholarships#	~	~				✓	✓	✓	~	✓		✓	~	
Entrance Scholarships for 2019/2020 Entry	~	~	~	✓	✓	~					~	✓		
Bingo Lui Yuen Ping Scholarship										✓				
Leung Chik Fun Memorial Scholarship (Entrance Scholarships)	✓	~			✓	~	✓	~	~	✓		✓	~	
TWGHs (1983) Chairman Edwin Leung & Ruby Wong Scholarships (Entrance Scholarships)	~	~			~	~	~	~	~	~		~	~	
Progressing Scholarships for BHSc (AG major), BMSc (BasMSc major) and BMSc (FSc major) Programmes						~						~		
Lui Chez Tim & Leung Kuen Scholarship	~	~	~	~		~	~	~	~	✓	~	~	~	✓
TWC Best Progress Scholarship	~	~	~	~		~	✓	~	~			✓	~	✓
MTMM (Hong Kong) Limited Scholarship									✓	✓				
HSBC Vocational Education Scholarship			~	✓										✓
The 15th Hong Kong Housing Society Award												✓		
	HKSAF	R Self-	financi	ng Po	st-Secondary Se	cholars	ship Scl	neme	(SPS	S)			1	
Outstanding Performance Scholarship (OPS)	✓	✓	✓	✓	~	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
Best Progress Award (BPA)	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓			✓	✓	✓
Talent Development Scholarship (TDS)	✓	~	~	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	~	✓	~	✓
Reaching Out Award (ROA)	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
Endeavour Scholarship (EDS) * Entrance Scholarship	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	√ 37

* Entrance Scholarship # Progressing Scholarship

General Admission Requirements

DEGREE PROGRAMMES

Year 1 Entry

- For Year 1 entry to degree programmes, applicants should meet one of the following requirements:
- 1. Have obtained Level 3 in Chinese Language and English Language and Level 2 in Mathematics and Liberal Studies plus one Elective/Applied Learning Subject at Level 2 ("3322+2") in HKDSE; OR
- Have passes in AS Use of English and AS Chinese Language and Culture plus one AL subject/two AS subjects in HKALE and Level 2 for Chinese Language and English Language plus passes in three other subjects in HKCEE; OR
- 3. Have obtained the International Baccalaureate (IB) Diploma with a minimum score of 24 and fulfilled the English language requirements:
 - i. Grade 4 or better in the Higher Level English Language (B Syllabus); or
 - ii. Grade 5 or better in the Standard Level English Language (B Syllabus); or
 - iii. Grade 4 or better in the Higher or Standard Level English Language (A1 or A2 Syllabus); or
 - iv. Grade 4 or better in the Standard Level English Text and Performance; or
 - v. Grade 4 or better in the Standard Level English Literature and Performance (A1 syllabus); OR
- 4. Have met the 2nd cut-off line of the respective province for admission to mainland key universities in the National Joint College Entrance Examination (JEE) and the scores of English Language is over 100 (普通高等學校聯合招生考試 (JEE,PRC) 達到所屬省市報讀第二批重點高校分數線以上及英語科達100分或以上) *Or the "cut-off line for undergraduate studies" (for provinces and cities where the 1st and 2nd cut-off lines are combined) 或「本科批次」分數線 (適用於「本科一批」及「本科二批」合拼為「本科批次」的省市); OR
- 5. Have obtained equivalent qualifications (such as meeting the admission requirements of a degree programme offered outside Hong Kong).

Senior Year Entry

Individual undergraduate programmes admit students for senior year entry. Applicants should meet one of the following requirements:

- 1. Have completed an Associate Degree Programme (AD) or Higher Diploma Programme (HD) of the relevant subject/discipline; OR
- 2. Have obtained equivalent qualifications.

Students admitted to the Senior Year may be required to satisfactorily complete some bridging courses. The bridging courses can be Discipline courses or General Education courses offered in the first two years of the curriculum.

SUB-DEGREE PROGRAMMES

Year 1 Entry

For Year 1 entry to sub-degree programmes, applicants should meet one of the following requirements:

- 1. Have obtained Level 2 in five HKDSE subjects including Chinese Language and English Language ("22+222"). (Each applicant is allowed to use not more than two Applied Learning subjects in the application); OR
- 2. Have obtained a pass in one AL subject or passes in two AS subjects in HKALE and five passes in HKCEE including Chinese Language and English Language; OR
- 3. Have obtained a pass in one AL subject or passes in two AS subjects in HKALE and three passes in HKCEE plus Level 2 for Chinese Language and English Language; OR
- 4. Have successfully completed a Pre-Associate Degree programme; OR
- 5. Have successfully completed Diploma Yi Jin programme; OR
- 6. Have obtained equivalent qualifications; OR
- 7. Have reached the age of 21 or above.

(Note: Mainland applicants with National Joint College Entrance Examination (JEE) results will also be considered. 持普通高等學校聯合招生考試成績之內地申請人亦將予以考慮。)

ALTERNATIVE CHINESE LANGUAGE (ACL) FOR NON-CHINESE SPEAKING STUDENTS

For non-Chinese speaking students, TWC accepts the following two alternative qualifications in Chinese Language (ACL):

1. Students obtained the minimum grade in the Chinese Language under GCE, GCSE and IGCSE.

Examination	Subject	Minimum grade required	
General Certificate of Education Examination (GCE) – (Advanced Level) (only UK accredited GCE will be considered)		Grade E	
General Certificate of Education Examination (GCE) – (Ordinary Level) (only UK accredited GCE will be considered)	Chinese Language	Grade C	
General Certificate of Secondary Education Examination (GCSE)		Grade 4 or C	
International General Certificate of Secondary Education Examination (IGCSE)		Grade 4 or C	

- 2. Student obtained the grade "Attained", "Attained with Distinction (I)" or "Attained with Distinction (II)" in the Applied Learning Chinese (ApL(C)). The recognition of the ApL subjects is as follows:
 - "Attained" is comparable to Level 2 in the HKDSE Examination, which is qualified to apply for Sub-Degree programmes only;
 - "Attained with Distinction (I)" is comparable to Level 3 in the HKDSE Examination, which is qualified to apply for BOTH Undergraduate and Sub-degree programmes;
 - "Attained with Distinction (II)" is comparable to Level 4 or above in the HKDSE Examination, which is qualified to apply for BOTH Undergraduate and Sub-degree programmes.

Graduation Requirements

To be considered for the award of a qualification, a student shall:

- 1. Have completed the minimum required credit units as prescribed for the programme with a Graduation Grade Point Average (gGPA) of at least 2.0;
- 2. Have achieved GPA of 1.0 or above for all courses in the programme;
- 3. Have satisfied the requirements of the graduation project / practicum, if any, as prescribed for the academic programme;
- 4. Have completed the Work Integrated Learning Programme / Community Service programme, if any, as required by the programme; and
- 5. Have attained a valid score of 6.0 in IELTS or equivalent (for degree level programmes only). (Students would be considered as having fulfilled the requirement if they have obtained a valid score in IELTS or equivalent at the commencement of the programme.)





TWC programmes 東華學院課程 (2020/2021 Entry 入學)

TWO programmes 米丰子的确任 (2020)		Litty /	<u>\</u> _/
	E-APP	JUPAS	
Bachelor of Social Science (Honours) in Applied Psychology 應用心理學(榮譽)社會科學學士	*		
Bachelor of Education (Honours) in Early Childhood Education 幼兒教育(榮譽)教育學士	~		
Bachelor of Management (Honours) in Social and Business Sustainability 社商企業持續發展(榮譽)管理學學士	~		
Bachelor of Medical Science (Honours) 醫療科學(榮譽)學士 -Basic Medical Sciences -Forensic Science 基礎醫療科學 法庭科學	~		
Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Applied Gerontology 應用老年學(榮譽)理學士	*		
Bachelor of Health Science (Honours) in Nursing 護理學(榮譽)健康科學學士		~	
Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Medical Laboratory Science SSSDP 醫療化驗科學(榮譽)理學士		~	
Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Radiation Therapy 放射治療學(榮譽)理學士		~	
Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Occupational Therapy 職業治療學(榮譽)理學士		~	
Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Physiotherapy 物理治療學(榮譽)理學士		~	
Higher Diploma in Psychology 心理學高級文憑	~		
Higher Diploma in Early Childhood Education 幼兒教育高級文憑	✓		
Higher Diploma in Nursing 護理學高級文憑	~		
Higher Diploma in Health Science SSSDP 健康科學高級文憑	~		

SSSDP: Study Subsidy Scheme for Designated Professions/Sectors 指定專業/界別課程資助計劃

Contact Information

Online Application*	www.twc.edu.hk/admission		
Address	31 Wylie Road, Homantin, Kowloon, Hong Kong		
Tel	(852) 3190 6673		
Email	twcadmission@twc.edu.hk		
Website	www.twc.edu.hk		

* Application fee (for up to 3 programme choices): HK\$ 200 (Local applicants) HK\$ 400 (Non-local applicants)

- An additional of HK\$100 will be charged for each programme choice starting from the 4th programme choice.
- Applicants who are (i) studying Form 6 in TWGHs secondary schools AND (ii) current HKDSE candidates (i.e. 2020 HKDSE) do not need to pay the application fee.
- Applicants who are (i) studying Form 6 in one of the member schools of the Associate of Hong Kong Chinese Middle Schools (AHKCMS) AND (ii) current HKDSE candidates (i.e. 2020 HKDSE) would be granted a waiver of 50% of the application fee.

Remarks:

- 2020 HKDSE students should submit applications through JUPAS for the following five programmes:

JUPAS Catalogue No.	Programmes
JSST01	Bachelor of Health Science (Honours) in Nursing
JSST02	Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Medical Laboratory Science
JSST03	Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Radiation Therapy
JSST04	Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Occupational Therapy
JSST05	Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Physiotherapy

* There are NO self-financing places for these 5 SSSDP programmes.

- The tuition fees listed in this prospectus are subject to review and adjustment without prior notice. All fees paid are non-refundable and non-transferable. For more details about the College's tuition fee payment schedule and fees regulation, please refer to the "Tuition Fee Payment Schedule" and "Fees Regulation" at "https://www.twc.edu.hk/en/Administration_Units/fo/our_service/student-area".



